E‘ Cheque NO--

Habib Bank Limited, Pakistan

QPP. MEPCO COMPLEX,
KHANEWAL ROAD MULTAN

Mana .
#0000 209 2054093 71200093 7 7590 & P0B00 L ODEREN 1 1. g,er_",“




EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: MEPCO
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage-One Envelope -
3. Title of Procurement Deadend Clamp (Dog)
4. Tender Inquiry No 103/25
5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS554211E 1
" 6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 21.01.2025, 11:45 a.m
| 7. Date & Time of Bid Opening | 21.01.2024°, 12:15p.m
8. No. of Bids Received | Five (05)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Documents
B 10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation a As Under
Marks R'ule!Regulation!.SBI:?*r
S;_ Name of Bidder Techpical Finapcial TenS:irtl?;:z}per :‘;2?:32?:;?;?;3?2;
(If applicable) | (If applicable) of PP Rules, 2004.
1 | M/s Bajwa Engg: Not Applicable | Not Applicable 480.00 -
_2 M/s Creative Engg: | Not Applicable | Not Applicable 422.49 -
3 | M/s A.M Associates | Not Applicable !;.I;Applicab!e -_404_00 -
4 | M/s Umair Industries | Not Applicable | Not Applicable 404.00 e
5 | M/s Climate Engg: | Not Applicable | Not Applicable | 399.00 oy

Endst. No. (*2 q 7 — (‘! 3(‘ -

Dated. 2.1 -2 ~2X

Forwarded to the Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1% Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA Website.

Copy to:

/ /7
/ [/ wh /21

/ WA
DIRECTOR (PROC.) DIST:
MEPCO LTD. MULTAN

Assistant Director (C.0) MEPCO H/Q MEPCO Multan for uploading on MEPCO's website.
M/s Bajwa Engineering Industries 52-A, SIE No. 2, Kehali Byepass Gujranwala.
M/s Umair Industries (SMC) Pvt. Ltd 4 km Bharth, Kala Khatai Road Shahdara Lahore.

M/s A M Associates Pvt. Ltd. 69/3 FCC, Gulberg-1V, Canal Bank Road, Lahore.

1
2
8
4. M/s Climate Engineering Company Main Sheikhupura Road Gujranwala.
5
6

M/s Creative Engineering Pvt. Ltd. 150/151 QIE Kot Lakhpat Lahore.
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